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Digital Security Controls Ltd.
3301 Langstaff Rd.
Concord, Ontario L4L 412

Mrs. R. Dulmage

KTL Certelecom Laboratory
3325 River Road

Ottawa, Ontario

Re: FCC ID F5300NB906

Dear Mrs. Dulmage,

We have looked into the matter related to the supervisory transmission of the Product in question and have
found that the manual is incorrect. The WLS 906 NB 433 does send a supervisory transmission, of

approximately 40 ms duration, every 64 minutes. The manual has been corrected and is included for re-
submission to FCC. Please also make this correction to your report.

We apologize for any inconvenience that this issue may have caused..
Thank you.

Best Regards
Sherwyn Welshman
Manager Wideband Wireless Design Group



